July 18,2011
RE: 2" Quarter FCC Reports
To Whom It May Concern;

Please find attached the Issues Reports for WBES-AM for 2™ Quarter 2011. These
reports include ONLY the “Newsmakers” segments due to a computer failure
which resulted in the loss of all News Department archives. Please see attached
|/T Department explanation for specific details.

Thank you,

Jnie
Me%ﬂadison

News Department




MEMO

To: News Department
From: Chris Garnes
Date: June 21, 2011

Re: Data Loss

This past weekend we had some major power outages in the
building. This has caused several computer issues. The power
spikes caused damage to an APC battery backup surge protector
and to the Raid 1 hard drive array on the Dispatch Server
containing our news archives. Both hard drives have been
damaged and are now unreadable. I have tried every method to
recover data from at least one of the drives with no success. The
drives are permanently damaged and the data cannot be retrieved.
We have replaced the damaged drives and I have created a folder
to save the news archives on the newly refurbished Dispatch
Server. Additionally the new location will be backed up every
night to an independent source to prevent such a catastrophic data
loss from occurring in the future.

Sincerely,

Chris Garnes

IT Manager

Bristol Broadcasting
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